
Graham Judge - Planning Proposal for Lot 12 DP 107422 Halford Drive Holbrook 

  
To whom it may concern, 
  
Please find attached a planning proposal for a spot rezoning in Holbrook. 
  
Attached is the two checklist, planning proposal and the minutes of Councils August meeting 
resolving to seek a gateway determination of the planning proposal. 
  
If additional information is required than please let me know.   
  
Regards, 
  
Colin Kane 

Director Environment & Planning 

Greater Hume Shire Council 
PO Box 99 

HOLBROOK NSW 2644 

Phone: 02 6044 8928 (Direct) 

Facsimile: 02 6029 8607 

Mobile: 0428 667 071 

Email:  ckane@greaterhume.nsw.gov.au  

 

From:    "Colin Kane" <CKane@greaterhume.nsw.gov.au>
To:    <wollongong@planning.nsw.gov.au>
Date:    Monday, 29 July 2013 3:40 PM
Subject:    Planning Proposal for Lot 12 DP 107422 Halford Drive Holbrook
CC:    <Graham.Judge@planning.nsw.gov.au>
Attachments:   Halford Drive Holbrook.doc; checklist Halford Drive.doc; Halford Drive_Planning Proposal_revb.pdf; 
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